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Email: jonathans@tbh.com.au  

Our Ref: 180003/20180724 

Date: 24 July 2018  

 
St Aloysius College 
C/o Bloompark Consulting Pty Ltd 
Att: Peter Brogan 
St Aloysius College-Main Reception 
47 Upper Pitt Street 
Milsons Point NSW 2061 
 
By email: P Brogan - pbrogan@bloompark.com.au     

Dear Mr Brogan, 

SAC Masterplan Project, Milsons Point 
Preliminary Construction Traffic & Pedestrian Management Plan  
Response to Submissions 
 

As requested, we have reviewed the items arising from the submissions to the Application relating to the 
Preliminary Construction Traffic & Pedestrian Management Plan (PCTPMP).  

We attach an updated version of the PCTPMP in response to those submissions.  

Specifically, the updated PCTPMP includes the following changes:  

1. Section 3.4 Construction Schedule of the PCMP addresses the staging, sequence and timing 
requirements for delivering the works and highlights the early completion of the external works 
adjoining neighbours to the eastern boundaries. 

2. Traffic Control Plan and Pedestrian and Cyclist Amenity Sections of the Annexure 3 PCTPMP, highlights 
the mitigation measures that would minimise the impact of the construction works on pedestrian/cyclist 
movements including adequate safety and diversion measures, limited time delays and limited detour 
distances. 

We trust the updates suitably address the submissions received but if you have any queries on the above then 
please do not hesitate in contacting me. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Tracey Brunstrom & Hammond Pty Ltd 

 

 

 

 Jonathan Shahady BE (civil) MIE(Aust) PEng 

Director  

  

   


